

Message

From: Glenn Zacher [GZacher@stikeman.com]
Sent: 2017-06-23 2:42:28 PM
To: Nancy Marconi [Nancy.Marconi@oeb.ca]; Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
CC: Ceiran Bishop [Ceiran.Bishop@oeb.ca]
Subject: RE: Consultation Draft v4

Nancy —

I think Michael is tied up, but I can talk then. Do you and Cieran want to give me a call at 4?

Thanks.

Glenn Zacher
Tel : (416) 869-5688
gzacher@stikeman.com

From: Nancy Marconi [mailto:Nancy.Marconi@oeb.ca]
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 2:25 PM
To: Glenn Zacher; Michael Boll (Michael.Boll@ieso.ca)
Cc: Ceiran Bishop
Subject: RE: Consultation Draft v4

Hi Glenn and Michael,

Hope all is well! Do you have time to chat with us around 4pm this afternoon?

Nancy Marconi
Manager, Supply & Infrastructure | Applications | Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor | Toronto, Ontario | M4P 1E4
Tel: 416.440.7680 | Cell: 647.292.3225 | Fax: 416.440.7656
www.oeb.ca

From: Glenn Zacher [mailto:GZacher@stikeman.com]
Sent: June-23-17 11:50 AM
To: Martine Band
Cc: Michael Boll
Subject: FW: Consultation Draft v4

Hi Martine —

I am forwarding you Michael's email from earlier, which he said did not go thru — which may be due to some server issues on his end. Hopefully this will make it to you. Please confirm receipt and let us know if you would like to discuss this matter further, thanks.

Glenn

Glenn Zacher
Tel : (416) 869-5688
gzacher@stikeman.com

STIKEMAN ELLIOTT LLP Barristers & Solicitors
5300 Commerce Court West, 199 Bay Street, Toronto, ON, Canada M5L 1B9
www.stikeman.com

TORONTO MONTREAL OTTAWA CALGARY VANCOUVER NEW YORK LONDON SYDNEY

This e-mail is confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this e-mail and notify us immediately. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited.

From: Michael Boll [<mailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>]
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 11:14 AM
To: Martine Band (martine.band@oeb.gov.on.ca)
Cc: Glenn Zacher
Subject: FW: Consultation Draft v4

Hi Martine,

We are sending you are comments on the draft Fair Hydro general regulation. Specifically we wanted to point out our proposed language in sections 15 and 16 (IESO deferral and variance account). We have thought through this from a few different angles and think it works but wanted to see whether the OEB had any concerns or noted any potential unintended consequences that we haven't thought about.

We are happy to have a call to discuss if that would help.

Regards,
Michael

From: Michael Boll
Sent: June 23, 2017 11:09 AM
To: 'Rehob, James (ENERGY)'
Cc: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Christie, Tim (ENERGY); Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY); O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY); Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS); Jeannette Briggs; Anthony Martinello; Glenn Zacher (GZacher@stikeman.com); Peter Hamilton; Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: Consultation Draft v4

James,

Please see attached the IESO's comments on the draft regulation. Sorry it took a little longer than expected to provide this to you.

Let us know if it would be helpful to discuss any of our comments or proposed changes.

Regards,
Michael

From: Rehob, James (ENERGY) [<mailto:James.Rehob@ontario.ca>]
Sent: June 22, 2017 11:41 AM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Christie, Tim (ENERGY); Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY); O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY); Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS)
Subject: FW: Consultation Draft v4

June 22, 2017

Good morning, Michael. We are pleased to attach the next consultation draft for the proposed General Regulation which, if approved, would be made under the OFHPA.

Please note that Legislative Counsel, due to drafting practices, has removed some of the definitions. They were creating some confusion. Legislative counsel's intention was to communicate concepts in a more direct fashion, particularly about the relationship between various types of "amounts" and "the period of time" in which they are (or are to be) paid or received.

In many cases the substantive provisions themselves elaborate the principles previously provided for in the definitions.

Please provide us with any comments you may have as soon as you are able, as we're now in the final stages of drafting.

Thank you, Michael and IESO team!

James

James P. H. Rehob
Senior Counsel
Ministry of the Attorney General
Legal Services Branch
MAG Civil Law Division
Ministry of Energy, Ministry of Economic Development and Growth, Ministry of Research, Innovation and Science,
Ministry of Infrastructure, Accessibility Directorate of Ontario
56 Wellesley Street West
Toronto, ON M7A 2E7
Tel: 416-325-6676
Fax: 416-325-1781
james.rehob@ontario.ca

Notice

This communication may be solicitor/client privileged and contain confidential information only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any dissemination or use of this information by others than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the writer and permanently delete the message and all attachments. Thank you.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any

files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.